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From: btokes4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Stokes <btokes4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4.00 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Bill Stokes
301 2nd St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-2989
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From: dirkvantilborg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DIRK VAN TILBORG
<dirkvantilborg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:.00 AM

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
DIRK VAN TILBORG
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308
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From: glenfede@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glen Gibellina
<glenfede@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Glen Gibellina
7110 28th St E Sarasota, FL 34243-3331
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From: dhomblette@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan Homblette
<dhomblette@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:00 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket; 2020-0000

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Dan Homblette
1017 Greenwood St Orlando, FL 32801-4013
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From: bfranz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Franz
<bfranz@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Brian Franz
7590 SW 150th St Palmetto Bay, FL 33158-2160
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From: Ipirvine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Irvine
<Ipirvine@everyactioncustom.com>
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
Lynne Irvine
10979 Lost Lake Dr Naples, FL 34105-3165
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From: ferrari.berson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Simon Berson
<ferrari.berson@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Simon Berson
1721 SE 17th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3165
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From: ministries43010@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary K Damstra
<ministries43010@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:59 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

We need clean energy!
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
Mary K Damstra
4912 3rd Ave NW Bradenton, FL 34209-1900
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From: ' hitsongail@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Hitson
<hitsongail@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:00 PM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Gail Hitson
Middleburg, FL 32068
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From: zillesmaureen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maureen Zilles
<zillesmaureen@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:58 PM

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
Maureen Zilles
8392 Meadowbrook Dr E Seminole, FL 33777-1238
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From: w_donayre@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of william Donayre
<w_donayre@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:59 AM

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
william Donayre
Miami, FL 33177
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From: jgracyk1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Gracyk <jgracyk1
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:57 PM

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

In this time of climate change dont you think that The Sunshine State should take advantage of solar power???
Sincerely,

Joan Gracyk
374 Springdale Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-3022
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From: pciampa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Ciampa
<pciampa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, -

When I first moved to Florida, | think it was FPL that was running an add campaign congratulating themselves for
installing their first industrial sized solar farm. | sent an email to the head of FPL, the Gov and the heads of several
commissions and | told them they should change the campaign to apologize to the citizens of FL that they are finally
installing their first. You should be finding every way possible to provide incentives for private citizens to invest in solar,
and other clean energies. How many wind farms are their in FL or off it's coasts? Some day you'll have to answer for
what you decide. Be it with your god, your grand kids or maybe your own conscience, if you find one, but you'll have to
answer.,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Peter Ciampa
Venice, FL 34293
pciampa@msn.com
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From: ready2learn2018@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beverly Nowling
<ready2learn2018@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Beverly Nowling
1844 Purdy Rd Jacksonville, FL 32220-2476
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From: kmibus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Mibus
<kmibus@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Karen Mibus
10263 Gandy Blvd N Apt 2415 Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-2330
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From: ' stefanp7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stefan Pantu <stefanp7
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
Stefan Pantu
85 Gulfstream Rd Dania Beach, FL 33004-3420
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From: vera91915@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vera Moorer <vera91915
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
Vera Moorer
901 NW 8th Ter Cape Coral, FL 33993-7268
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From: jehart9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Hartgering <jehart9
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:56 PM

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
John Hartgering
914 Summit Greens Blvd Clermont, FL 34711-6734
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From: edward@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Spencer
<edward@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:56 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

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

Edward Spencer
Bradenton, FL 34202
edward@domine.co.uk
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From: sandibc63@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandi Buswell-Charkow <sandibc63
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

Sandi Buswell-Charkow
Sarasota, FL 34236
sandibc63@gmail.com
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From: elliebendure@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellie Joseph
<elliebendure@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Ellie Joseph
13346 Canopy Grove Dr Tampa, FL 33625-4030
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From: afoertsch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Foertsch
<afoertsch@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:55 AM

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
choose how they power their lives. :

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
Andrew Foertsch
125 20th Ave SE Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-2813



Antonia Hover
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From: elliebendure@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellie Joseph
<elliebendure@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:48 PM

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
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From: cpulley35@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Pulley <cpulley35
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
Carol Pulley
506 Deer Point Dr Gulf Breeze, FL 32561-4541
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From: mclayne733@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michele Layne <mclayne733
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:48 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

| power my house with solar. | went solar because it makes sense living in the Sunshine state to produce electricin a
more cost effective and cleaner way. Why on earth would you look to discourage solar when the federal government
gave rebates to encourage people to switch! You would be undermining all of us who invested in a cleaner smarter
production of energy! Please leave net metering in place so that our investment, as well as this country’s investment
was not in vain!

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
Michele Layne
3807 23rd Ave W Bradenton, FL 34205-2135
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From: weis.suz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suz Weisenfeld
<weis.suz@everyactioncustom.com>

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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar ehergy production, employing thousands of people

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

Suz Weisenfeld
Ocala, FL 34481
weis.suz@yahoo.com
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From: gemzbytiffany@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tiffany Hall
<gemzbytiffany@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Tiffany Hall
2427 Fifeshire Dr Winter Park, FL 32792-4733
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From: harvweis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harvey Weisenfeld
<harvweis@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Harvey Weisenfeld
Ocala, FL 34481
harvweis@yahoo.com
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From: legendm44@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Siegel <legendm44
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
Mark Siegel
10956 Winding Creek Way Boca Raton, FL 33428-5659
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From: jrobertbm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Barnes
<jrobertbm@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:47 PM

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
John Barnes
221 N Krome Ave Homestead, FL 33030-6018
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From: omgb8103@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian French <omgb8103
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
Brian French
8103 SE Highpoint Way Hobe Sound, FL 33455-2038
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From: dplieberman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Lieberman
<dplieberman@everyactioncustom.com>

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
here in Florida. ' '

Sincerely,
David Lieberman
2408 S 76th St Tampa, FL 33619-5907
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From: yinyam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Lewis
<yinyam@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 11:46 PM

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
Mary Lewis
2340 Semoran Pl Pensacola, FL. 32503-5038
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From: jrartker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jesse Nartker
<jrnartker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:44 AM

To: ' Office of Commissioner Graham

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
Jesse Nartker
2046 Treasure Coast Plz Vero Beach, FL 32960-0927
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From: justicegfreedom8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pedro-Jesus Romero-
Menendez <justicegfreedom8@everyactioncustom.com>

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
here in Fiorida.

Sincerely,
Pedro-Jesus Romero-Menendez
2721 State St Immokalee, FL 34142-9601





